DEPUTATION MEETING MINUTES

Date: 28th March 2012

Deputation Group: WORK RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION

| Councillors Present: | Cllr. Pamela Kearns, Cllr. Máire Devine, |
|-----------------------------------|--|
| Deputation: | Mr. Mick Noonan. |
| | |
| Council Officials Present: | |
| Dermot Finch | Roads & Water Services |
| Michael Glynn | Roads & Water Services |
| Mbakure Johnson | Roads & Water Services |
| Jim Johnston | Planning |
| John Browne | Development |
| Carmel O'Grady | Environmental Services |
| Dee Kelly | Community Services |
| Patricia Davis | Community Services |

The meeting was **chaired** by Councillor Pamela Kearns

Apologies: Cllr. Dermot Looney and Cllr. Mick Duff.

| Item No. 1. | The flooding of October 2011 in Willington, Osprey: Local factors giving rise to or exacerbating the flooding. Alleviation measures – timescale and funding. Information for residents - Public Meeting to consult with and inform residents. Renewal/non renewal of house insurance policy in designated flooding liability area. | |
|----------------|--|--|
| | Renewal/non renewal of house insurance policy in designated flooding. Action To Be Taken It is planned to carry out works this year and clear out vegetation at the Willington Bridge. Oxigen are contracted to clean the gullies. | |

| Item | The "Burmah" site including neighbouring cottages. | |
|---------------|---|----------------|
| No. 2. | | |
| | Action To Be Taken | Responsibility |
| | South Dublin County Council is in the process of acquiring land at the Burmah Garage. | |
| | • A request will be submitted to the Dangerous Buildings Section for the examination of the Burmah Garage site. | John Browne |
| | • The owner will be requested to cut back the overgrown weeds and remove graffiti. | |
| | | |

| Item No. 3. | Timescale for remaining footpath and road repairs and improvements. | | |
|----------------|---|----------------|--|
| | Action To Be Taken | Responsibility | |
| | The Residents Association are to submit a list of footpaths in need of repair to Michael Glynn. | Michael Glynn | |

| Item No. 4. | Road Safety – marking of road junctions: • Willington Drive and Osprey Drive junctions with Osprey Road. • Rushbrook Way and Rushbrook Park with Osprey Road. | |
|----------------|---|-----------------|
| | Action To Be Taken | Responsibility |
| | The Residents Association is to inform the Roads Department where they intend to place the name stones and new signs. The Residents Association are to submit a list of roads for marking to the Roads Department. | Mbakure Johnson |

| Item No. 5. | Maintenance of Osprey roundabout. | |
|----------------|---|----------------|
| | Action To Be Taken | Responsibility |
| | Carmel will organise a site meeting with representatives from the Residents Association. Carmel will liaise with other Council Departments and Depot staff to see what assistance could be given to the Residents Association to maintain the Osprey roundabout and manage the overgrowth of weeds and shrubbery around the Spawell Complex. | Carmel O'Grady |